
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  All Clergy & Parishes 
 
FROM: Rev. Alfred Omar Guerrero, Director 
 
DATE: February 13, 2024 
 
RE: 2024 Chrism Masses  
 
The 2024 Chrism Masses have been scheduled as follows: 

a. Kauai:    Tuesday, March 5th at 6p.m., St. Raphael Church, Koloa.  
b. Maui-Lanai:    Thursday, March 14th at 7 p.m., Holy Rosary, Paia. 
c. Big Island:   Thursday, March 21st at 5:30 p.m., St. Joseph Church, Hilo. 
d. Oahu-Molokai:  Tuesday, March 26th at 7 p.m., Co-Cathedral of St. Theresa,    

Honolulu. 
 

All priests are invited to bring an alb and white stole to concelebrate. Deacons are also invited  
to vest. 
 
We also ask that you inform us of the names of your parish representatives who will be bringing  
your parish’s basket with the cruets of oil and receiving the Holy Oils by February 27, 2024.  
You may email or return the bottom portion of this memo to the Office of Worship, at 
alguerrero@rcchawaii.org or toll-free fax number: 866-305-5966.  
 
Parish representatives should bring the cruets of oil (on Oahu filled with extra virgin olive oil) 
secured in a basket and marked with your parish’s name.  On Hawai’i Island, the hosting parish 
will provide the oil and containers. They should arrive 30 minutes before the Mass start time (as 
designated above).   Reserved seating will be provided for parish representatives.  
 
Please contact the Office of Worship, (808) 585-3342 should you have any questions. 
 
Parish/Oratory/Chapel/Community: ________________________________________ 
Representatives:  1. _______________________________________ 

2. _______________________________________ 
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